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DEPARTMENT

Susana Martinez, Governor
Brent Earnest, Secretary
Mary Brogdon, Division Director

General Information Memorandum

ISD GI 17 - 34

TO: ISD Employees

FROM: Mary Brogd | J l_ﬂflon Director

RE: Validation of Benefits for Crownpoint Food Distribution Program on Indian
Reservations (FDPIR)

DATE: September 20, 2017

Effective immediately the Crownpoint Food Distribution Program on Indian Reservations
(FDPIR) site will only be validating from 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

This action pertains ONLY to the Crownpoint FDPIR site until further notice.

the number to call for validations is (505) 786-2321.
the Reviewer will be Arlene.

if the site has to close upon Tribal Directive, ISD offices will be informed via e-
mail.

Final processing should be completed as soon as possible after validation with Crownpoint
FDPIR site. As the FDPIR site will be solely dedicated to validating for ISD from 2:00 p.m. to
3:00 p.m. daily it is not expected that same day processing of cases will be impacted.

Reminder: Contacting other Navajo Nation FDPIR sites will not provide accurate information as
FDPIR sites are not networked and offices do not have access to other site’s caseloads.

For questions regarding this GI, please contact Rita A. Paz via e-mail at rita.paz @state.nm.us or
by telephone at 505-827-7286.
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